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The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the 
Nudear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations 
of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows: 

Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified. 

2. Previous violation(s) dosed. 

0 non-repetitive, and corrective aclion was or is being taken. and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to 
3. The violation(s). specifically described lo you by the inspector as non-cited violations. are not being cited because they were self-identified, 

exercise discretion, were satisfied. 

NonGited Viation(s) wadwere discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action@): - 

4. During this inspection certain of your aclivities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
I hereby slate that. within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be laken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 
date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 

Title Printed Name Sianature Date 

Issue Date: 11/25/03 €8-1 I 2800, Enclosure 8 
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3 DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4 LICENSE NUMBER(S) 
030.327051030-32698 21 -23805-01/21-23805-02E 

5 DATE(S OF INSPECTION 
5/15107 

PROGRAM SCOPE 

6 INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED 

871 25 

Licensee is a manufacture and distributor of home safety products. The rima 
smoke detectors containjn an Am-241. source. .Licensee receives the stoke $rectors as 
units to customers based on dem1nd. 

roducts are 
complete units from its sis 8 r com any in the United Kingdom and packages an distributes the 

7 INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS 

03.01-03.07 

Performance Observations 

The inspect.or reviewed distribution records for the smoke .detectors and found them to be in 
order. During the course of the inspection, no abnormalities were noted. 
There were no violations identified. 
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321 4 
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5 William Ryan 248/332-3900 


